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J:. D. Melean, Bsq.,

Ass't. Deputy & See'y. Dept. Indian Affairs,

» Ottawa, Canada.
Dear Sir;.

‘L?"[" I bog te ackmewledge regeipt of your letter eof
the 17¢h. ult. re purchasing lands from parties adjoining
She Whysecomagh Reserve and I mote what you say to the
‘of¥ect that me action has beem taken by the Department to
purchase lands in this leeality,~ 1 have been inforwed om
vory geod sutherity that the Departwent has been paying or
of fered to pay certain parties with s view of obtaining
s release of their claims to eertainm luh- or for improvements
made by ¥aid parties to the land. I understand there is a
lemg standing dispute between the Department and the adjoining
proprictors with regard to said lands and I would be greatly
ebliged if you weuld kindly give we some information as to how
the matter stands ghet.at present. If the mattér is im the hands
Bt the Justiee hmﬁut would you kindly advise we to that

effeet and greatly eblige, :
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